
Library Board

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

225 N. Oneida Street

Appleton WI, 54911

100 N. Appleton Street 

Council Chambers 6 A / B

12:00 PMFriday, March 25, 2022

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

22-0352 March 15, 2022 Meeting Minutes

 

March 15 2022 Library Board Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Participation & Communications

22-0340 State of Wisconsin Governor's Certificate of Commendation

 

State of WI Governor's Certificate of Commendation.pdfAttachments:

22-0336 Building Project Design Update Presentation - SOM Architects

 

5. Action Items

22-0337 Approval of Move Contract Recommendation

 

22-0338 March 2022 Budget Amendment

 

Budget Amendment Request-3-2022-2.pdfAttachments:

6. Information Items

22-0339 Discussion of Updated Building Design Presentation

 

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 3/18/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20902
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b9131c4d-6a71-4f28-8540-f566d4b44301.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20890
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ebd7043f-d370-4e0a-8a63-a82b62a456c4.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20886
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20887
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20888
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d632b379-0410-46ad-969e-7031b48743c9.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20889


March 25, 2022Library Board Meeting Agenda - Final

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 3/18/2022



225 N. Oneida Street

Appleton WI, 54911City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes

Library Board

4:30 PM 100 N Appleton St.

City Hall Council Chambers 6 A / B

Tuesday, March 15, 2022

Call meeting to order1.

President Scheuerman called the meeting to order at 4:31pm

Roll call of membership2.

Others Present:  Owen Anderson, Nicole Casner, Robert Edwards, Darrin Glad, 

Colleen Holz, Tina Krueger, Adriana McCleer, Dan McGinnis, Alex Niemi, 

Colleen Rortvedt, Karen Rose, Tasha Saecker, Maureen Ward, Mayor 

Woodford

Hartjes, Looker, Kellner, Scheuerman, Mann, Nett, Van Zeeland, Keller and 

Brozek

Present: 9 - 

Exarhos and SivasamyExcused: 2 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

22-0318 February 24, 2022 Meeting Minutes

February 24 2022 Library Board Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

Looker moved, seconded by Hartjes, that the February 24, 2022 Meeting 

Minutes be approved. Voice Vote. Motion Carried. (9-0)

Public Participation & Communications

22-0139 Volunteer of The Year - Lisa Gardiner

22-0319 Presentation on Capital Campaign Feasibility Study - Karen Rose

K. Rose Campaign APL CC Feasibility Study Report 3-15-2022.pdfAttachments:

Establish Order of the Day

President Scheuerman called for a motion to move Action Items 22-0320, 

22-0321 and 22-0322 to a Consent Agenda.

Kellner moved, seconded by Keller that Action Items 22-0320, 22-0321 and 

22-0322 be placed on a Consent Agenda. Voice Vote. Motion Carried. (9-0)

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20868
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=43b36b7d-1b78-4aea-b1ac-35bcf1f940d1.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20690
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20869
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=59b75c48-902b-48c5-a253-6af5951d7713.pdf


March 15, 2022Library Board Meeting Minutes

Action Items4.

Looker moved, seconded by Hartjes that the Consent Agenda Action Items 

22-0320, 22-0321 and 22-0322 be approved. Voice Vote. Motion Carried. (9-0)

.

22-0320 Bill Register - February 2022

Bill Register-Feb-2022.pdf

APL Financial MTD-Feb-2022.pdf

APL Bill Register-Feb-rev-2022.pdf

APL Financial Cash Flow-Feb-2022.pdf

Attachments:

This Report Action Item was approved

22-0321 Recommendation to approve GovDeals for Auctioneer Services Vendor

Auctioneer Recommendation Board Memo-March 2022.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was approved

22-0322 Report of the Personnel & Policy Committee

Personnel & Policy Committee Meeting 3-9-2022 Minutes.pdf

Library Director Job Description 2010.pdf

Library Director Job Description amended at Committee  3-9-2022.pdf

Competency Definitions.pdf

Art Policy Draft 3-4-2022.pdf

Scholarship Policy Draft 3-2022.pdf

Temporary Library Policy Suspensions.docx

Trustee Essentials Chapter 5 - Hiring a Library Director.pdf

Trustee Essentials Chapter 7 - The Library Board and Library 

Personnel.pdf

Attachments:

This Report Action Item was approved

Information Items5.

Administrative ReportA.

22-0323 Library Building Project Update

Building Project Update March 2022.pdfAttachments:

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20870
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3af2a898-53f1-48db-914a-b9a2d0febd69.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=552bd57a-9204-4d06-8c6c-ba88f6b01e2a.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ac57a6f9-fc81-4f18-924d-c03d11919bee.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6990f52c-64fc-408f-938e-8e951956ead5.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20871
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a7807fc1-5b46-48a2-ba1d-3cf60a7669bd.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20872
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=73629d14-655b-4da4-85a8-7a1cff7fb2f7.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e4951c9b-cc7d-466b-9306-02882b0cf7d0.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=492f4348-9de2-48bf-b2e0-6e8e1e06a794.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8866a52f-2d0f-476a-b932-1c7f13750cb3.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8dacc071-0ca7-4b1b-a126-bbce3c2d7b74.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1b93564b-b623-42a6-9b22-99c23155ca75.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7b776d82-8f73-47f9-a8d6-9ac449e9e1ea.docx
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=290e5098-0821-4073-a05c-be5a6df87ff0.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=487b83cc-8cdc-47c7-ae2a-c88971c48d3b.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20873
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=acf83e3e-a240-4e11-97fe-dfaeb3b8d504.pdf


March 15, 2022Library Board Meeting Minutes

22-0324 Temporary Library Update

22-0325 OWLS Updates

-  OWLS Move

President

President's Report
B.

22-0326 Trustee Development:  Who Uses The Library - Part 2

WhoUsesLibraryP2.pdfAttachments:

Friends ReportC.

22-0327 Friends Capital Campaign Feasibility Study

Staff UpdatesD.

22-0328 Community Partnerships Updates

Adjournment6.

Hartjes moved, seconded by Mann that the meeting be adjourned. Voice Vote. 

Motion Carried. (9-0)

The meeting was adjourned at 5:56pm

Page 3City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20874
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20875
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20876
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a64c2d78-1eb2-4ecb-9341-3d8365584f60.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20877
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20878




CITY OF APPLETON

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

Budget Year 2022

ORG OBJECT PROJ (in GL)

Description PROJECT SEG 1 SEG 2 SEG 3 Amount

Friends Grant Distribution LIB-FRIEND . LIBADMIN . OTHREIMB 5,000$              

Admin: Advertising LIB-FRIEND . LIBADMIN . ADVERTISING 2,500$              

Admin: Contracts LIB-FRIEND . LIBADMIN . OTHCONTR 2,500$              

Other Reimbursements: OWLS materials support 16032 503500 21,000$            

MM: Library Materials 16032 631500 21,000$            

Other Reimbursements: OWLS training & travel support 16010 503500 3,500$              

Admin: Training & Travel 16010 641200 3,500$              

Other Reimbursements: OWLS: Promotional mat. 16010 503500 60$                   

Admin:Supplies 16010 641200 60$                   

For the purpose of:

Requested by:

Department Head Date

Information: Action:

Finance Director Date

Mayor Date

Reported to Finance Committee:

Date Date

Finance comments:

Budget Entry (BE) No.:_______________

Friends of APL second half remaining distribution of 2021 grant funds
OWLS funds supporting the purchase of library materials
OWLS funds supporting SLP promotional supplies
OWLS funds supporting the Training and Travel


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_March 15 2022 Library Board Meeting Minutes
	0002_1_State of WI Governor's Certificate of Commendation
	0005_1_Budget Amendment Request-3-2022-2

